
PROXY FORM 

Memo To:  Governor’s Crime Commission  

From: ________________________________________ (print your name) 

Date: ________________________________________ (today’s date)  

I request that designee ________________________________________ (designee name) hold 
the appropriate permissions to represent me.  This includes him/her the permissions to vote on 
my behalf as such that is needed / required for GCC approvals, Grant Award applications and / 
or any other GCC related business.  

Designee email: ______________________________ 

Designee shall serve in my place on the:   

JJPC    CVS Committee     CJI Committee           RED Subcommittee        

CJA Task Force   COMMISSION     OTHER ____________________ (list  OTHER)

This is   STANDING   ONE TIME  (check appropriate).   

If one time, this is for my absence at the  ___________________________ (date / meeting), 

I understand that revised documentation be given to GCC if the above designee changes.     

Committee / Commission Member Signature:  _______________________________________    
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